

Hello

I can confirm this application would be liable for CIL. Please ask the client to contact us directly prior to starting any works on site.

Thanks
Lilly

Lilly Hodgson
Planning Policy Officer Infrastructure
Lewes District and Eastbourne Borough Councils



W: lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk



-----Original Message-----

From: customerfirst@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk <customerfirst@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2025 15:37

To: CIL <CIL@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application consultation - LW/24/0820

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please review attached document